Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 17 August 2023 15:55

To: bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com

Cc: ‘Anil Kaul'

Subject: RE: EIN of Twirl 2_23-038493-01 -Additional Budget
Hi Bibhu,

We are approving additional INR 4000 for data cleaning.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 9:53 AM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: 'Anil Kaul' <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>

Subject: RE: EIN of Twirl 2_ 23-038493-01 -Additional Budget

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Hi Sachin,

Greeting for the day!!
We have done so many data cleaning for this study.
Please approved the additional budget for this study.

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal

DATA ANALYSIS

Excel - SPSS - Quantum - Wincross

24x7 Coverage Fast Turnaround Cost Effective

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Direct Line: +91 11 42343515 / Mobile: +91 8882059646

https://www.market-xcel.com/

From: Prakul Mahajan <Prakul.Mahajan@ipsos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:31 PM

To: debasis.dutta@market-xcel.com; Kiran Auti <Kiran.Auti@ipsos.com>; Sudhir Bhosale
<Sudhir.Bhosale@ipsos.com>; bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com; Prashant Gujjeti <Prashant.Gujjeti@ipsos.com>; Sachin
Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Vishakha More <Vishakha.More@ipsos.com>

Cc: Deepak Patil <Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com>; Sridhar Jakka <Sridhar.Jakka@ipsos.com>; Kanika Gupta




